From: adum [adum@seps.com.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 2:01 AM

To: tei@timcoengr.com

Subject: Re: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - GUANGZHOU WALKERA
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. - FCC ID: S29WK-0408

Dear Timco Engineering,

My response as follows in red. Tks/
Best Regards
Adum Liu

S&E Technologies Laboratory Ltd

Add:Room 407, Block A, Shennan Garden, Hi-Tech Industrial Park, Nanshan, Shenzhen,
P.R.China

Tel:0755-2663 0396

Fax:0755-2663 0557

Website: www.seps.com.cn

————— Original Message ————

From: Bruno Clavier

To: ADUM@SEPS. COM. CN ; Gilbert Lui

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 9:40 AM

Subject: [4x1lIEF 55 VR IELE A 49 3% MR £ 1 TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info — GUANGZHOU
WALKERA TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. - FCC ID: S29WK-0408
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849 NW State Road 45 FCC
Approvals

Newberry, Florida 32669 Industry Canada
Approvals

http://www.timcoengr.com Notified Body for Europe
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5/21/2007

MR. ADUM LIU

S&E TECHNOLOGIES LABORATORY LTD.
(86-755)2663 0396 (86-755)2663 0557
ADUM@SEPS.COM.CN; gilbert@timcoengr.com

SUBJECT: GUANGZHOU WALKERA TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. - FCC ID:
S29WK-0408



REFERENCE: JOB 2114CC7

Dear MR. LIU:

This application is on hold until these questions are resolved. Please answer all
question(s) together and only respond to tei@timcoengr.com. Any other method will
cause unnecessary delay.

DO NOT HIT REPLY! Your response should be sent ONLY to tei@timcoengr.com. Any
additional exhibits that are sent should be UPLOADED at our web site — please do not
attach files to your email. Responses should also contain the job number, applicant
name and FCC ID of the device. If an acceptable response is not received within 2 weeks
the job will be closed & there will be additional charges to reopen.

Answer all questions. Be sure to number or identify your answer with the
corresponding question. If you are referring to another document, be sure to give
the page number and paragraph reference where your response can be found.

Based upon our review of this application we have the following questions:

1. External Photos: The photo of the back of the remote unit appears to show a
small trap door to access the crystal. Part 95.645 b) requires that the crystal
must not be accessible to the user. Please explain.

- Yes, the EUT has a plug-in RF Modules. However, this plug-in action is only
for manufacturer production, not for the end user. The end product shall have
glue stick them. Moreover, the applicant provided the Confirmation Letter. In a
word, it is impossible for end users to change the RF modules.

Sincerely,

Timco Engineering, Inc.



